AGENDA ACTION ITEM

DATE: 2024-10-28
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Darryl Johnson, Public Works Director

ITEM TITLE: Action Item — Caterpillar 305e Lease Agreement

Summary:

Caterpillar 305e 5 year lease agreement

See the attached summary from Solid Waste Supervisor Danny O’Donnell. This new piece of equipment
includes a wristing grapple that will allow for more efficient sorting and baling in the recycle tent.

Fiscal Impact:

Year 1 lease payment has been included in the FY2025 Solid Waste Budget. The government lease agreement
is structured for four annual payments of $30,386.47 with a purchase option of $35,000 at year five. The
agreement allows for 1000 hours/year.

Attachments:
Solid Waste Memorandum
Western States Lease Agreement

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Approve 5 year lease of a Caterpillar 305e with wrist grapple for the Solid Waste recycling
operations. Year 1 lease payment to be paid from 223-00-80200.




